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Notice Inviting Quotation (NIQ) 
Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission (TRLM) invites appl ication from Registered Firm 

Agency/ Organization/ Society for Impact studies of the DDU-GKY trained candidates through 

telephonic conversation under Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Grameen Kaushalya Yojana (DDU­

GKY), a Central Sponsored Skill and Placement Programme. Application will be received in 

the SMMU on 3:00 PM upto 31/01/2022 in the office of the Chief Executive Officer, TRLM, 

Bholagiri, Agartala, opposite of EPFO office to be opened on the same day in presence of 

bidders, a possible. Two formats i.e. questionnaire and rate quotation are enclosed at 

Annexure-1 and II for submitting bid by the bidders. 

Terms and condition are given below: 

1. 	 An earnest money (EMD) an1ounting to ~500 0/- (Five Thousand only) in the form of 

Deposit at call or Draft drawn in favour of "Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission Society" 
payable at Agaitala from any Nationalized bank/ Tripura Gramin Bank/Tripura State .. 
Cooperative Bank shall be submitted along with the sealed quotation. The said earnest 


money will be converted to security money for successful bidders who would be offered 


the work and will be refunded only after successful execution of the work. For others 


earnest money shall be refunded. 


2. 	 NIQ should be super-scribed with ·'NIQ for Impact studies of the DDU-GKY trained 
candidates". 

3. 	 Rate should be inclus ive of all Taxes as applicable. 

4. 	 Rate should be quoted both in digit and words. 

5. 	 Applicable taxes shall be recovered from the bill. 

6. 	 Registered Firm Agency/ Organization/ Society should be located in Tripura. 

7. 	 Registered Firm Agency/ Organization/ Society should submit the self attested copies of 

Registration certificate, Trade licence, PAN, GST card and photocopies of work orders of 

any Organization for related works. 

8. 	 Registered Firm Agency/ Organization/ Society should have to be covered all the trained 
candidates under DDU-GKY from all the PIAs who have take for Impact studies of the 
DDU-GKY trained candidates. The work order of successful Registered Firm Agency/ 

Organization/ Society shall remain valid for the FY 2022-23 fo r similar nature of work as 

mentioned in the annexure-1 , provided that the service during the present work order is 

found satisfactory . 

9. 	 The bidder who will fulfil all the above-mentioned cri teria wi ll be eligible fo r the bid. 

10. No application would be ente11ained if not submitted within stipulated date and time. 

11. The undersign reserves the right to accept or reject any quotation including the lowest one 

without assigning any reason. 

12. All disputes lie within the jurisdiction of Agartala only. '-ltst--b 
.2 ':2 \\\ 2-1­

(Dr Vishal Kumar, IAS) 
Chief Executive Officer 

Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission 



Copy to: 

I. 	Mis ..... .... .......................... .. ........ .. for information & necessary action. 


2. 	 The Director, Directorate of Information & Technology with a request to upload the 
NIQ in the website of Rural Development Department (www.rura l. t1ipura.2ov.in) and 
Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission (www.trlm.tripura.gov. in) 

3. 	 The Director, Department of ICA for information. He is also requested to aiTange 

for publication of the said abridge notice in 3 (tlu·ee) leading local daily newspaper. 

4. 	 Notice board, SMMU. TRLM, Agartala. 
'{,·~~ 

Chief Executive Officer 
Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission 
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Impact Study Questionnaire 

SI Particular Response Remarks 
A Personal Data Verification 
1 Name 

2 Address 

B Skill Training Data 

1 Have you taken any skill training? 

2 If yes, under which project? 

3 Name of Training institution 

4 Trade of Training 

5 Tenure of Training 

c Placement Data 
1 Have you got Placement? 

2 Who assisted in placement? 

3 When? 
4 Where? 

5 Duration of 1st placement 

6 Your Starting Salary 

D Present Placement Status 

1 Where are you working now? 
2 Present Package I Salary 

3 
How many times you have changed 
employer after taking the training? 

4 If yes, why you have changed? 
E Self Employed or Entrepreneur 

1 What business or service you are providing 
2 Your average earning per month 
F Feedback of Training Provider , 

1 How was the training? 



2 Is it helpful 

3 
What changes I inclusion I exclusion may 
be done in the training? 

4 
What inclusion may be done in the 
training? 

5 
What exclusion may be done in the 
training? 

6 Best experience of your training 
7 Worst experience of your training 

8 
Out of 10 points grading of your Training 
Institution 

G Future Aspect 

1 
Do you need more or advance training on 
your trade 

2 Assistance needed 
3 Final comment 



Annexure-11 

Specification for Impact Studies of the trained candidates under DDU-GKY through 
telephonic conversation for submitting quotation 

l. ame and address of the bidder : 

2. PAN No. 
3. Contact No. 
4. Work Experience, if any 
5. Quoted Rate 

Quoted rate 
trained 

Specification No. Of Rate perSI.No. 
Questionnaire 

candidates (including all taxes) 

Impact Studies of the trained l 8142 
candidates under DDU-GKY 
through telephonic 
conversation 

Total Amount 
(l~upees .......... .......................................................... ...... ........................ ) 

We had gone through the terms and conditions stipulated in the N IQ and agree to . 
provide the service for Impact Studies of the trained candidates under DDU-GKY through 
telephonic conversation, Tripura Rural Livelihood Mission as per the rates mentioned under 
item no. l above, abiding all the terms and conditions. 

Place: Signature 

Date: Seal 


